

College of Urban Development Records UA.15.20

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on March 11, 2021. Finding aid written in English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Michigan State University Archives and Historical Collections

Conrad Hall 943 Conrad Road, Room 101 East Lansing, MI 48824 archives@msu.edu

URL: http://archives.msu.edu/

Table of Contents

| Summary Information | 4 |
|---|----|
| Historical Note | 4 |
| Scope and Content | 5 |
| Administrative Information | 5 |
| Related Materials | 6 |
| Controlled Access Headings | 7 |
| General | 7 |
| Collection Inventory | 8 |
| College of Urban Development History | 8 |
| Conferences/Programs | 8 |
| Black Police Officers Conference | 8 |
| National Association of Black Urban and Ethnic Directors (NABUED) | 9 |
| Correspondence | 9 |
| CUA/EOP | 10 |
| CUD Employment Documentation | 10 |
| Employees | 10 |
| Equal Opportunity | 11 |
| In-House Library | 12 |
| Martin Luther King, Jr. Memorial Center | 12 |
| Martin Luther King, Jr. Annual Lectures on Social Change | 13 |
| Newsletters/Bulletins | 13 |
| Bulletin Board Newsletter | 13 |
| CUA News Notes | 13 |
| Urban Affairs Today Newsletters | 14 |
| Newspaper Clippings | 14 |
| Racism in the Big Ten | 15 |
| Reports/Minutes | 15 |
| Annual Reports | 16 |
| Meeting Minutes | 16 |
| Reports | 16 |
| Subject Files | 18 |
| Newspaper Survey | 24 |
| University Classes | 26 |

College of Urban Development Records UA.15.20

| Urban Forum | 27 |
|------------------------|----|
| Urban Forum Luncheon | 27 |
| Workshops/Symposiums | 28 |
| Restricted | 28 |
| Photographic Materials | 28 |
| Photographs | 29 |
| Negatives | 30 |
| Audiovisual Materials | 30 |
| Audio Recordings | 30 |
| Video Recordings | 34 |

Summary Information

Repository: Michigan State University Archives and Historical Collections

Creator: Michigan State University. Urban Affairs Programs

Source: Michigan State University. Urban Affairs Programs

Title: College of Urban Development records

ID: UA.15.20

ID [Archivists 533638

Toolkit

Database::RESOURCE]:

Date [inclusive]: 1968-1992

Physical 11 Cubic Feet 11 boxes

Description:

Language of the

Material:

English.

Preferred Citation

Researchers wishing to cite this collection should include the following information: "Item title, Collection title, Collection Identifier, Michigan State University Archives & Historical Collections, East Lansing, Michigan."

Historical Note

The College of Urban Development was created in 1972 and offered classes the fall of 1973. The Board of Trustees created the College to train individuals to produce and apply a body of knowledge related to the identification and solution or urban and ethnic problems. This College cooperated with the other academic units of the university to address the human-social problems relevant to the College in order to offer a multi-disciplinary and problem-focused program. Robert L. Green was the first dean of the College of Urban Development and also the first African-American dean at Michigan State University. While at MSU, he helped push for affirmative action hiring programs and was an outspoken civil rights activist.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

At the October 22-23, 1981 Board of Trustees meeting, the Board approved changing the name of the College of Urban Affairs to the Urban Affairs Program.

Scope and Content

This collection contains material relating to the founding, history, and administration of the College of Urban Development. Materials include annual reports, meeting minutes, administration correspondence, workshop and conference information, college publications, and extensive subject files relating to issues pertinent to urban issues and development. Of special note, the collections contains audio recordings and information related to the College's Martin Luther King, Jr. Annual Lectures and Urban Forum, which hosted many important speakers related to urban development and civil rights. There are also photographs/negatives documenting College events.

Archivist's note: because of the cross-over of personnel and programs involved with the College's founding, there are materials in this collection that may relate to other university programs. See Finding Aids for: UA 3.23 (Center for Urban Affairs), UA 8.2 (Center for Inclusion and Intercultural Initiatives), and UA 17.20 (Robert L. Green papers).

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Michigan State University Archives and Historical Collections

Conrad Hall 943 Conrad Road, Room 101 East Lansing , MI 48824 archives@msu.edu

URL: http://archives.msu.edu/

Conditions Governing Access

Collection is open for research. Some of the materials are restricted.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Conditions Governing Use

Permission to publish material from this collection must be obtained from University Archives & Historical Collections, Michigan State University.

Conditions Governing Access

Legal Status: Donor(s) have transferred any applicable copyright to Michigan State University but the collection may contain third-party materials for which copyright was not transferred. Copyright restrictions may apply. Property Rights: Michigan State University.

Processing Information

After doing some reprocessing, Box 5777 was completely emptied and removed from the shelf. - JR, 5/31/2019

Related Materials

Separated Materials

All materials related to Eric Winston have been removed from this collection. Everything except one folder related to Eric Winston's dissertation at MSU was weeded from this collection. His dissertation can be found online. Five folders were kept that related to other research Winston had done, results from his questionnaire, personel letters, and job promotion letters. These items were moved in his own collection, UA 10.3.396 - Eric Winston papers. - Jennie Russell, 5/22/2019

Separated Materials

All items under the section of the "Urban Affairs Programs" have been removed from this collection and put into the Center for Urban Affairs, UA 3.23. The audio recordings also related to the Center for Urban Affairs have been moved to UA 3.23. - Jennie Russell, 5/22/2019

Related Materials

Materials related to the College of Urban Development can also be found in the Center for Urban Affairs records, later known as the Center for Community and Economic Development (2008).

[^] Return to Table of Contents

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- African Americans -- Civil rights
- African Americans -- Education (Higher)
- African American college students -- Michigan -- East Lansing
- Minorities -- Education (Higher) -- Michigan -- East Lansing
- Race discrimination
- Annual reports
- Clippings (Books, newspapers, etc.)
- Conference materials -- Conference materials
- Correspondence
- Course schedules
- Negatives (Photographs)
- Photographs
- Publications
- Programs (Publications) -- Programs (Publications)
- Reports
- Newsletters -- Newsletters
- Serial publications -- Serial publications
- Sound recordings
- Video recordings -- Video recordings
- Green, Robert Lee
- Jackson, Jesse, 1941-
- King, Coretta Scott, 1927-2006
- King, Martin Luther, Jr., 1929-1968
- Wharton, Clifton R., 1926-
- Michigan State University. Urban Affairs Programs
- Michigan State University. Urban Affairs Programs

General

There is room in Box 5779 for additions.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Collection Inventory

| Title/Description | Instances | |
|---|-----------|-----------|
| Proposals Relating to the College of Urban Development, January 29, 1973 | box 5772 | folder 1 |
| UCA Mission Statement, undated | box 5772 | folder 2 |
| Dedication of the MSU Urban Affairs Extension Center and Community Development Conference, 1970 | box 5772 | folder 3 |
| CUD and CUA Joint Status, 1973 | box 5772 | folder 4 |
| CUA Organization Structure, 1970-1971 | box 5772 | folder 5 |
| CUA Goals Committee, 1970 | box 5772 | folder 6 |
| Committee of Sixteen, 1970-1973 | box 5772 | folder 7 |
| CUD Insertion MSU Graduate Catalog, 1972-1973 | box 5772 | folder 8 |
| CUD Insertion MSU Undergraduate Catalog, 1974-1975 | box 5772 | folder 9 |
| First Graduates James Hayford and Claudia Sattore, 1974 | box 5772 | folder 10 |
| Research, 1970, undated | box 5772 | folder 11 |

[^] Return to Table of Contents

| Conferences/Programs | | |
|--|-----------|------------|
| Title/Description | Instances | |
| Arthur Ashe Urban Forum, October 2, 1974 | box 5774 | folder 17 |
| Black Police Officers Conference | | |
| Title/Description | Instances | |
| Correspondence, 1972 | box 5775 | folder 1 |
| General Information, 1971-1973 | box 5775 | folder 2 |
| Final Report, April 20-22, 1972 | box 5775 | folder 3 |
| Publications, 1972 | box 5775 | folder 4 |
| Publicity, 1969-1972 | box 5775 | folder 5 |
| Resumes, 1972 | box 5775 | folder 6 |
| Transcripts of Conference, 1972 | box 5775 | folder 7-8 |

| Field Experience Program, 1974 | box 5774 | folder 18 |
|---|----------|-----------|
| First National Conference on Counseling Minorities & Disadvantaged: Proceedings, 1973 | box 5781 | folder 72 |
| Media Programs, undated | box 5774 | folder 19 |

| Media Programs, undated | box 5774 | folder 19 |
|--|------------|-----------------|
| National Association of Black Urban and | Ethnic Dir | ectors (NABUED) |
| Title/Description | Instances | |
| Conference on Cities, 1971 | box 5775 | folder 19 |
| Correspondence, 1970-1972 | box 5775 | folder 20 |
| Steering Committee Meeting Minutes, 1970-1972 | box 5775 | folder 21 |
| Programs Being Funded, undated | box 5774 | folder 20 |
| Project TAC (Tutorial Assistance in Chemistry), 1969-1971, undated | box 5774 | folder 21 |
| Service-Learning Program, undated | box 5774 | folder 22 |
| Telecommunications and Health Education Workshop, 1973, undated | box 5774 | folder 23 |
| Tutorial Program, 1972 | box 5774 | folder 24 |
| Urban 4-H Program, 1970, undated | box 5774 | folder 25 |
| Urban Directors Conference, October 21-23, 1970 | box 5774 | folder 26-27 |
| Urban Health Science Conference, 1972, undated | box 5774 | folder 28 |
| Urban Journalism Workshop, 1973 | box 5774 | folder 29 |
| White Community Action, 1970 | box 5774 | folder 30-31 |

[^] Return to Table of Contents

| Correspondence | | |
|-------------------|----------------------|---------|
| Title/Description | Instances | |
| A - G, 1972-1974 | box 5772 folde 19 | er 13 - |
| H - N, 1972-1974 | box 5772 folde 25 | er 20 - |
| O - Z, 1972-1974 | box 5772 folde 33 | er 26 - |
| 1969-1973 | box 5772 folde | er 34 |

[^] Return to Table of Contents

| CUA/EOP | | |
|---|-----------|-----------|
| Title/Description | Instances | |
| CUA/EOP Employment Committee, 1969, undated | box 5775 | folder 58 |
| CUA/EOP Philosophy, 1969 | box 5775 | folder 59 |
| CUA/EOP Research and Experimentation, 1969 | box 5775 | folder 60 |
| CUA/EOP Staff Meetings, 1969-1970 | box 5775 | folder 61 |

[^] Return to Table of Contents

| Title/Description | Instances | |
|--|-----------|-----------|
| MSU Black Faculty and Administrators, 1971-1973, undated | box 5772 | folder 35 |
| CUA General Staff, 1970-1971 | box 5772 | folder 36 |
| CUA Faculty Roster, 1972 | box 5772 | folder 37 |
| CUA Core Staff, undated | box 5772 | folder 38 |
| Duties and Responsibilities Administrative and Staff Personnel, January 4, 1971 | box 5772 | folder 39 |
| Announcement of Staff Position, 1970, undated | box 5772 | folder 40 |
| Student Employment, 1970 | box 5772 | folder 41 |
| Secretary Responsibilities, undated | box 5772 | folder 42 |
| Vacation Policy, 1970-1972 | box 5772 | folder 43 |
| Graduate Assistants, 1970-1972 | box 5772 | folder 44 |
| Employees | | |
| Title/Description | Instances | |
| Cyril A. Akpom, undated | box 5772 | folder 45 |
| Manuel R. Alfaro, Jr., undated | box 5772 | folder 46 |
| Jack M. Bain, undated | box 5772 | folder 47 |
| Patricia Barnes-McConnell, 1972, undated | box 5772 | folder 48 |
| Wilbur B. Brookover, 1971, undated | box 5772 | folder 49 |
| Charles E. Cleland, 1972, undated | box 5772 | folder 50 |
| Joe Darden, undated | box 5772 | folder 51 |
| George W. Fairweather, undated | box 5772 | folder 52 |
| Robert L. Green, 1969-1973 | box 5772 | folder 53 |

| Publications written by Robert Green, 1969-1974, undated | box 5772 | folder 54 |
|---|----------|-----------|
| Thomas S. Gunnings, 1972, undated | box 5772 | folder 55 |
| Ruth Hamilton, 1972-1974, undated | box 5772 | folder 56 |
| Maxie C. Jackson, Jr., 1974, undated | box 5772 | folder 57 |
| Larry Lezotte, 1972-1974 | box 5772 | folder 58 |
| George W. Logan, undated | box 5772 | folder 59 |
| Jason Lovette, 1974 | box 5772 | folder 60 |
| Bayo Ogunbi, 1972 | box 5772 | folder 61 |
| Eudora Pettigrew, 1971, undated | box 5772 | folder 62 |
| Arturo T. Rio, undated | box 5772 | folder 63 |
| Daniel H. Saks, 1969, undated | box 5772 | folder 64 |
| J.M. Schneider, undated | box 5772 | folder 65 |
| John H. Schweitzer, undated | box 5772 | folder 66 |
| Genie Smith, 1971-1973 | box 5772 | folder 67 |
| Gloria Stephens Smith, undated | box 5772 | folder 68 |
| Mitchell Stengel, undated | box 5772 | folder 69 |
| Thomas W. Tenbrunsel, 1972 | box 5772 | folder 70 |
| Richard Thomas, 1973, undated | box 5772 | folder 71 |
| Louis G. Tornatzky, Jr., undated | box 5772 | folder 72 |
| John Useem, 1969 | box 5772 | folder 73 |
| Eric Winston, 1969, undated | box 5772 | folder 74 |
| Susan Worley, undated | box 5772 | folder 75 |
| Employee Vitas, 1973-1975, undated | box 5772 | folder 76 |
| Personal Vitas, Course Outlines, and Reading Lists, 1972, undated | box 5772 | folder 77 |
| CUD Faculty Academic and Special Interests, undated | box 5772 | folder 78 |
| Who's Who in the College of Urban Development, undated | box 5772 | folder 79 |
| Where to Go and Who to See in the Center for Urban Affairs, undated | box 5772 | folder 80 |

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Equal Opportunity

| Title/Description | Instances | |
|---|-----------|-----------|
| Equal Opportunity Programs, 1969-1970, undated | box 5775 | folder 22 |
| Center for Urban Affairs/Equal Opportunity Programs, 1971, undated | box 5775 | folder 23 |
| EOP/MSU Brochure, undated | box 5775 | folder 24 |
| Draft Resolution Concerning Equal Opportunity at Michigan State University, University of Michigan, and Wayne State University, undated | box 5775 | folder 25 |
| Counseling Component, 1969-1970 | box 5775 | folder 26 |
| Financial Support for Students, 1969-1970 | box 5775 | folder 27 |
| Joseph H. McMillan, September 29, 1969 | box 5775 | folder 28 |
| Tutorial and Counseling Services Flyer, undated | box 5775 | folder 29 |

[^] Return to Table of Contents

| In-House Library | | |
|--|-----------|----------|
| Title/Description | Instances | |
| In-House Library Collection, 1971-1972 | box 5773 | folder 1 |
| Library Biliographies, 1971 | box 5773 | folder 2 |
| In-House Library Annual Report, 1970-1971 | box 5773 | folder 3 |
| Activities of the Library-Documentation Project, February 1971 | box 5773 | folder 4 |
| In-House Library Committee, 1972-1973 | box 5773 | folder 5 |
| In-House Library Memos, 1970-1978 | box 5773 | folder 6 |
| Reading Room Meetings, 1978 | box 5773 | folder 7 |

[^] Return to Table of Contents

| Martin Luther King, Jr. Memorial Center | | |
|--|-----------|-----------|
| Title/Description | Instances | |
| General Information, 1972, undated | box 5773 | folder 55 |
| Annual Reports, 1971, undated | box 5774 | folder 1 |
| Board of Directors, 1971 | box 5774 | folder 2 |
| Board of Trustees and Advisory Boards, 1974, undated | box 5774 | folder 3 |
| Correspondence, 1971-1974 | box 5774 | folder 4 |

| Correspondence and Notices, 1971-1973, undated | box 5774 | folder 5 |
|--|----------|-------------|
| Newsletters, 1972-1974, undated | box 5774 | folder 6 |
| Newspaper Clippings, 1974 | box 5774 | folder 7 |
| Pamphlet - Keeping the Dream Alive MLK Center, undated | box 5774 | folder 8 |
| Proposal for Center, 1969-1972, undated | box 5774 | folder 9-10 |
| Publications, 1972-1974, undated | box 5774 | folder 11 |

[^] Return to Table of Contents

| Martin Luther King, Jr. Annual Lectures on Social Change | | | |
|--|-----------|-----------|--|
| Title/Description | Instances | | |
| Memorial Program, 1970 | box 5774 | folder 12 | |
| 2nd Annual Lecture Series, 1971, undated | box 5774 | folder 13 | |
| 3rd Annual Lecture Series, 1972, undated | box 5774 | folder 14 | |
| 4th Annual Lecture Series, 1973, undated | box 5774 | folder 15 | |
| Coretta Scott King, edited transcription of dialogue, February 27, 1974 | box 5774 | folder 16 | |

[^] Return to Table of Contents

| Newsletters/Bulletins | | |
|----------------------------------|-----------|-------------------|
| Bulletin Board Newsletter | | |
| Title/Description | Instances | |
| October - December 1970 | box 5775 | folder 30 - 31 |
| January - June 1971 | box 5775 | folder 32 - 35 |
| April - December 1972 | box 5775 | folder 36 - 42 |
| January 1973 | box 5775 | folder 43 |
| CUA News Notes | | |
| Title/Description | Instances | |
| News Notes Logo, undated | box 5775 | folder 50 |
| Vol. 1 No. 1, Feburary 14, 1974 | box 5775 | folder 51 |

| Vol. 1 No. 2, March 6, 1974 | box 5775 | folder 52 |
|-----------------------------|----------|-----------|
| Vol. 1 No. 3, March 7, 1974 | box 5775 | folder 53 |
| No. 4, June 28, 1974 | box 5775 | folder 54 |
| No. 5, July 18, 1974 | box 5775 | folder 55 |
| September 25, 1974 | box 5775 | folder 56 |
| No. 7, January 15, 1975 | box 5775 | folder 57 |

Urban Affairs Today Newsletters

| orban ranger round | | |
|---------------------------------------|-----------|-----------|
| Title/Description | Instances | |
| Vol. 1 No. 1, January - February 1970 | box 5775 | folder 62 |
| Vol. 1 No. 2, March - April 1970 | box 5775 | folder 63 |
| Vol. 1 No. 3, May - June 1970 | box 5775 | folder 64 |
| Vol. 2 No. 1, Winter 1971 | box 5775 | folder 65 |
| Vol. 2 No. 2, Spring 1971 | box 5775 | folder 66 |
| Vol. 2 No. 3, Summer 1971 | box 5775 | folder 67 |
| Vol. 2 No. 4, Fall 1971 | box 5775 | folder 68 |
| Vol. 3 No. 1, undated | box 5775 | folder 69 |
| Vol. 3 No. 2, undated | box 5775 | folder 70 |
| Vol. 3 No. 3, undated | box 5775 | folder 71 |

[^] Return to Table of Contents

| Newspaper Clippings | | |
|--|-----------|------------|
| Title/Description | Instances | |
| Black Women in Business, 1972, 1974 | box 5776 | folder 1 |
| Busing News , 1971-1972 | box 5776 | folder 2 |
| Campus Unrest, 1970, undated | box 5776 | folder 3 |
| CUA , undated | box 5776 | folder 4 |
| CUA Activities , undated | box 5776 | folder 5-6 |
| CUA Cultural Activities and Symposiums , undated | box 5776 | folder 7 |
| CUD Newspaper , 1973 | box 5776 | folder 8 |
| Education and Black Studies , 1969-1970 | box 5776 | folder 9 |
| EOP American Indian and Mexican American , 1969 | box 5776 | folder 10 |

| EOP Recruitment and Admissions, 1969-1970 | box 5776 | folder 11 |
|---|----------|-----------|
| EOP Tutorial and Counseling , 1970 | box 5776 | folder 12 |
| Dr. Robert Green , 1969-1974 | box 5776 | folder 13 |
| Health Care, 1971-1972 | box 5776 | folder 14 |
| Jesse Jackson, 1970, undated | box 5776 | folder 15 |
| Martin Luther King Jr., 1973 | box 5776 | folder 16 |
| Dr. McMillan EOP Director, 1969-1970 | box 5776 | folder 17 |
| Minority Financial Aid, 1972 | box 5776 | folder 18 |
| President Wharton, 1970 | box 5776 | folder 19 |
| Racism, 1972, undated | box 5776 | folder 20 |
| Stokely Carmichael/Conrad Incident, 1972 | box 5776 | folder 21 |
| Student Activities, 1970 | box 5776 | folder 22 |
| Support Services, 1970 | box 5776 | folder 23 |

[^] Return to Table of Contents

| Racism in the Big Ten | | |
|---|-----------|--------------|
| Title/Description | Instances | |
| The Big 10, undated | box 5775 | folder 9 |
| The Status of Blacks in the Big Ten Athletic Conference: Issues and Concerns Report, March 7, 1972 | box 5775 | folder 10 |
| Correspondence, 1972 | box 5775 | folder 11 |
| News Clippings, 1972 | box 5775 | folder 12 |
| Research Materials, 1972 | box 5775 | folder 13-14 |
| MSU Black Athletes' Boycott, May 1968 | box 5775 | folder 15 |
| Support Statement of Black Athletes for Black Faculty, undated | box 5775 | folder 16 |
| Statement to the Press, February 10, 1972 | box 5775 | folder 17 |
| Support from Lansing NAACP (Dunnings), 1972 | box 5775 | folder 18 |

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Reports/Minutes

| Title/Description | Instances | |
|---|-----------|--------------|
| Year One - Annual Report, 1969-1970 | box 5772 | folder 81-83 |
| CUA Annual Report, 1974 | box 5772 | folder 84 |
| Meeting Minutes | | |
| itle/Description | Instances | |
| Faculty Meeting Minutes, 1969-1973 | box 5772 | folder 85 |
| CUA Editorial Board, 1973-1974, undated | box 5772 | folder 86 |
| Reports | | |
| Research Reports | | |
| Title/Description | Instances | |
| Lists of Research Reports, undated | box 5773 | folder 8 |
| No. 1 - Survery of Minority Group Participation in the Graduate Programs at MSU by William H. Schmidt, June 1, 1970 | box 5773 | folder 9 |
| No. 2 - Computer Programs for Maximum Likelihood Factor Analysis - An Adaptation and Modification of K.G. Joreskog's Programs for use on the Michigan State University CDC 6500 Computer by William H. Schmidt and Verda Scheifley, October 1, 1970 | box 5773 | folder 10 |
| No. 3 - A Re-Analysis of the Post Secondary Educational Plans of Michigan High School Graduates (1970) by Lawrence Lezotte and John Schweitzer, November 1, 1970 | box 5773 | folder 11 |
| No. 4 - Analysis of the 1969-70 Academic Tutorial Program at Michigan State University by Donald S. Biskin, March 1971 | box 5773 | folder 12 |
| No. 5 - Malnutrition and Learning by Rita Bakan, undated | box 5773 | folder 13 |
| No. 6 - Survey of Academic (Tutorial) Support at Michigan State University by Henry C. Johnson, Winter 1971 | box 5773 | folder 14 |
| No. 7 - Summary of the Results of a Student Evaluation of IDC 400V "Race, Education and Poverty" by Lawrence W. Lezotte and Craig Polite, April 1971 | box 5773 | folder 15 |
| No. 8 - Survey of Minority Participation on Michigan Newspapers and in Michigan Schools of Journalism by Milton N. Adams, May 1971 | box 5773 | folder 16 |

| No. 9 - Survey of Black American, Mexican American and Indian American Student Participation in the Graduate Programs at Michigan State University The 1970-71 Academic Year by William H. Schmidt and Srichak Vatcharakiet, July 1971 | box 5773 | box 17 |
|--|----------|-------------------|
| No. 10 - The Economics of the Decision to go on Welfare by Daniel H. Saks, September 20, 1971 | box 5773 | folder 18 |
| No. 11 - Use of Space in the Classroom: Toward a Study for the Methodology of Small Group Interaction (Locomotive Behavior) by Sonia Ruiz, November 1971 | box 5773 | folder 19 |
| No. 12 - The Labor Supply of AFDC Recipients in New York City, 1967 by Daniel H. Saks, December 1971 | box 5773 | folder 20 |
| No. 13 - The Prenatal Environment and its Relationship to Intellectual Development by William H. Schmidt and Jana Vedejs Abolins, February 1972 | box 5773 | folder 21 |
| No. 14 - The Preschooler: Socioeconomic Status, Race, and Incidental Learning by Janet D. Smith, Lawrence W. Lezotte, and William H. Schmidt, March 1972 | box 5773 | folder 22 |
| No. 15 - An Assessment of Education 450, Section 405, Integration: An Educational Innovation by Lawrence W. Lezotte, John H. Schweitzer, and Donald Biskin, February 1972 | box 5773 | folder 23 |
| No. 16 - An Evaluation of Operation Refuel (Relevant Experiences for Urban Educational Leaders) by Sonia Ruiz and Lawrence W. Lezotte, April 1972 | box 5773 | folder 24 |
| No. 17 - Some Notes on Modernization Models by Krishna Kumar, June 1972 | box 5773 | folder 25 |
| No. 18 - The Decision to Leave the Welfare System by Daniel H. Saks, October 1972 | box 5773 | folder 26 |
| Elementary School Social Environment and School Achievement: Final Report of Cooperative Research Project No. 1-E-107 by Wilbur B. Brookover, Richard J. Gigliotti, Ronald D. Henderson, and Jeffrey M. Schneider, July 1973 | box 5773 | folder 32 |
| CUA/EOP Report, January - June 1970 | box 5775 | folder 44 - 49 |
| Final Reports: Right to Read Technical Assistance Project, October 1974 | box 5773 | folder 33 |
| Minority Student Participation in MSU Graduate Program, Fall 1973 | box 5773 | folder 35 |
| On the Possible Effects of a Change from the Present "Quarter" Calendar System to an "Early Semester" System, undated | box 5773 | folder 36 |

| Perspectives on Metropolitan Agricultural Systems: Industries of the Eighties, 1978 | box 5781 | folder 79 |
|---|----------|-----------|
| Proposal for a College of Race and Urban Affairs, September 1971 | box 5773 | folder 28 |
| Publications Quarterly Report, 1974 | box 5773 | folder 29 |
| Report of Activities, 1973-1974 | box 5773 | folder 30 |
| A Report of Programs and Activities, 1974 | box 5773 | folder 38 |
| Report of Sabbatical Trip to the Middle East and East Africa by Robert L. Green, December 10, 1971 - January 17, 1972 | box 5773 | folder 39 |
| Reported Crime, Victimization, and Community Attitudes, 1975 | box 5781 | folder 80 |
| The State of Black Michigan, 1987 | box 5781 | folder 81 |
| CUD Status Report, 1973, undated | box 5773 | folder 41 |
| Urban Dimensions: A Journal of Undergraduate Student Papers, undated | box 5773 | folder 37 |
| Year One: July 1969-June 1970, The First Annual Report of the Center for Urban Affairs, 1970 | box 5773 | folder 40 |
| Yearly Report, 1973-1974 | box 5773 | folder 42 |

[^] Return to Table of Contents

| Subject Files | | |
|--|-----------|-----------|
| Title/Description | Instances | |
| Academic Council At-Large Student Representation, undated | box 5780 | folder 40 |
| Academic Program and Schedule Planning Guide, undated | box 5781 | folder 59 |
| | box 5781 | folder 19 |
| | box 5780 | folder 39 |
| Admissions, 1973 | box 5780 | folder 41 |
| Advisory Council, 1972 | box 5780 | folder 2 |
| Afro-American Festival, July 21, 1971 | box 5776 | folder 58 |
| Afro-American Studies Program Virginia Commonwealth University, undated | box 5780 | folder 46 |
| Afro-American Teachers Association (One-day Conference), April 18, 1970 | box 5776 | folder 57 |
| American Indians - General, 1970-1972 | box 5780 | folder 22 |

| The Arthur Mitchel Harlem Dance Theatre "Black History in the Making", February 8-10, 1971 | box 5776 | folder 59 |
|---|----------|------------|
| Black Arts Company, 1972 | box 5780 | folder 7 |
| Black Athletes, June 1, 1972 | box 5780 | folder 47 |
| Black Caucus, 1972 | box 5780 | folder 49 |
| Black Congressional Caucus, Washington D.C., 1971-1972 | box 5776 | folder 92 |
| Black Cultural Center, May 18, 1970 | box 5780 | folder 50 |
| Black Faculty, 1969-1971 | box 5781 | folder 29 |
| Black Fraternities and Sororities, 1969-1970 | box 5781 | folder 30 |
| Black Journalism Students, undated | box 5781 | folder 31 |
| Black Legislators, 1971 | box 5781 | folder 49 |
| Black Organizations, undated | box 5781 | folder 32 |
| Black Student Aide Directory, 1970 | box 5781 | folder 28 |
| Black Student Aides, 1969-1970 | box 5781 | folder 33 |
| Black Student Directory, Fall 1976 | box 5781 | folder 82 |
| Black Students [list], undated | box 5781 | folder 34 |
| Black Students [clippings], 1972-1974 | box 5776 | folder 76 |
| Black Students Living On-Campus, Fall 1970 | box 5781 | folder 68 |
| Black Studies Programs, undated | box 5781 | folder 69 |
| Black Urban and Ethnic Studies Directors, 1972 | box 5776 | folder 87 |
| Black Urban Directors, undated | box 5781 | folder 17 |
| Black/White Attitude Study, undated | box 5780 | folder 8 |
| Brochure, undated | box 5776 | folder 101 |
| Brochures, 1996, Undated | box 5781 | folder 71 |
| Busing, 1974 | box 5780 | folder 51 |
| Bylaws, 1970-1971 | box 5780 | folder 3 |
| The Center for National Policy Review, February 4, 1974 | box 5780 | folder 52 |
| Center for Urban Affairs, 1968-1971 | box 5780 | folder 5 |
| Chicano Designs, 1974, undated | box 5781 | folder 57 |
| Chicano Programs, 1968-1972 | box 5780 | folder 24 |
| Chicano or Mexican Americans Information pertaining to area, 1972-1973 | box 5780 | folder 25 |
| Churches, 1970 | box 5781 | folder 42 |
| | | |

| "Colonialism Through the Media", February 1974 | box 5776 | folder 69 |
|---|----------|--------------|
| College Communications, 1972-1974 | box 5781 | folder 38 |
| College of Urban Development, undated | box 5780 | folder 38 |
| College of Urban Orientation Packet, September 1973 | box 5776 | folder 82 |
| College Proposal, September 1971 | box 5781 | folder 22 |
| College Proposals, 1970-1971 | box 5781 | folder 23 |
| Colleges and Universities (Black), 1969 | box 5781 | folder 13 |
| Communications, undated | box 5780 | folder 9 |
| Community Action, 1970 | box 5780 | folder 10 |
| Community Control, 1971 | box 5780 | folder 53 |
| Community Development, 1970 | box 5776 | folder 97-98 |
| Community Development Conference, Dedication of Lejon Bldg., 1970 | box 5776 | folder 99 |
| Community Development Project, 1970-1972 | box 5776 | folder 100 |
| Community Outreach, 1971 | box 5776 | folder 38 |
| Community Organizations, undated | box 5781 | folder 43 |
| Community Education Project, July 3, 1970 | box 5780 | folder 11 |
| Comparative/International Dimension of the CUD - Proposal to Expand, 1973 | box 5780 | folder 32 |
| Computer Institute for Social Science Research, undated | box 5780 | folder 12 |
| Conference on Nonviolence and Related Social Issues, 1975 | box 5781 | folder 58 |
| Congressional Black Caucus, undated | box 5781 | folder 35 |
| Continuing Education, 1974 | box 5776 | folder 77 |
| Coretta Scott King, 1972-1974 | box 5780 | folder 73 |
| Course Poster, Spring 1970 | box 5781 | folder 6-7 |
| Crime, 1969-1972 | box 5780 | folder 55 |
| CUA American Indians, 1972-1973, undated | box 5780 | folder 21 |
| CUA Descriptive Brochure, undated | box 5781 | folder 8 |
| CUA Film, July 27, 1973 | box 5781 | folder 9 |
| CUA For University Financial Report, undated | box 5776 | folder 55 |
| CUA Graduate Assistants, undated | box 5780 | folder 56 |
| CUA Media Component, 1970-1973 | box 5776 | folder 84 |
| CUA Report to the Board of Trustees, 1969 | box 5773 | folder 31 |
| | | |

| CUA Review Committee, 1970 CUA Social Action/Social Change, June 2, 1970 CUA Staff and Space Needs, 1970-1971 CUA Statement "Phase Out" of Black Studies (Green and Cantlon), 1972, undated CUD Advisory Council, 1972-1974 CUD Department of Racial and Ethnic Studies, 1971-1974 CUD Department of Urban and Metropolitan Studies, 1972-1974 CUD Directory of Referral Resources for Curricular and Vocational Information, 1973 CUD Evaluation, 1974 CUD News Release Packets (Photos), July 24, 1974 CUD Instruction and Evalution, undated CUD Legislature, 1973 CUD Organizational Structure, April 17, 1974 CUD Orientation, 1973 CUD Orientation Correspondence, 1973 CUD Profile of Students, November 16, 1973 Cultural Activities, 1970-1971 Dave Brubeck Concert (Co-Sponsorship), 1970, undated Department of Michigan (State of Michigan), June 3, 1970 Description and Academic Regulations, undated Detroit Georgraphical Expedition and Institute (DGEI), 1970 Directors of Urban Affairs Programs and Centers, 1970 Discrimination, 1972 A Donde Y A Qien Ver En, 1972, undated Dr. Green's Photo Display, undated East Lansing Human Relations Commission, 1969 East Lansing Public Schools Annual Report, 1974 | | |
|--|----------|-----------|
| CUA Staff and Space Needs, 1970-1971 CUA Statement "Phase Out" of Black Studies (Green and Cantlon), 1972, undated CUD Advisory Council, 1972-1974 CUD Department of Racial and Ethnic Studies, 1971-1974 CUD Department of Urban and Metropolitan Studies, 1972-1974 CUD Directory of Referral Resources for Curricular and Vocational Information, 1973 CUD Evaluation, 1974 CUD News Release Packets (Photos), July 24, 1974 CUD Instruction and Evalution, undated CUD Legislature, 1973 CUD Organizational Structure, April 17, 1974 CUD Orientation, 1973 CUD Orientation Correspondence, 1973 CUD Profile of Students, November 16, 1973 Cultural Activities, 1970-1971 Dave Brubeck Concert (Co-Sponsorship), 1970, undated Department of Michigan (State of Michigan), June 3, 1970 Description and Academic Regulations, undated Detroit Georgraphical Expedition and Institute (DGEI), 1970 Directors of Urban Affairs Programs and Centers, 1970 Discrimination, 1972 A Donde Y A Qien Ver En, 1972, undated Dr. Green's Photo Display, undated East Lansing Human Relations Commission, 1969 | box 5776 | folder 63 |
| CUA Statement "Phase Out" of Black Studies (Green and Cantlon), 1972, undated CUD Advisory Council, 1972-1974 CUD Department of Racial and Ethnic Studies, 1971-1974 CUD Department of Urban and Metropolitan Studies, 1972-1974 CUD Directory of Referral Resources for Curricular and Vocational Information, 1973 CUD Evaluation, 1974 CUD News Release Packets (Photos), July 24, 1974 CUD Instruction and Evalution, undated CUD Legislature, 1973 CUD Organizational Structure, April 17, 1974 CUD Orientation, 1973 CUD Orientation Correspondence, 1973 CUD Profile of Students, November 16, 1973 Cultural Activities, 1970-1971 Dave Brubeck Concert (Co-Sponsorship), 1970, undated Department of Michigan (State of Michigan), June 3, 1970 Description and Academic Regulations, undated Detroit Georgraphical Expedition and Institute (DGEI), 1970 Directors of Urban Affairs Programs and Centers, 1970 Discrimination, 1972 A Donde Y A Qien Ver En, 1972, undated Dr. Green's Photo Display, undated East Lansing Human Relations Commission, 1969 | box 5776 | folder 51 |
| Cud Advisory Council, 1972-1974 CUD Department of Racial and Ethnic Studies, 1971-1974 CUD Department of Urban and Metropolitan Studies, 1972-1974 CUD Directory of Referral Resources for Curricular and Vocational Information, 1973 CUD Evaluation, 1974 CUD News Release Packets (Photos), July 24, 1974 CUD Instruction and Evalution, undated CUD Legislature, 1973 CUD Organizational Structure, April 17, 1974 CUD Orientation, 1973 CUD Orientation Correspondence, 1973 CUD Profile of Students, November 16, 1973 Cultural Activities, 1970-1971 Dave Brubeck Concert (Co-Sponsorship), 1970, undated Department of Michigan (State of Michigan), June 3, 1970 Description and Academic Regulations, undated Detroit Georgraphical Expedition and Institute (DGEI), 1970 Directors of Urban Affairs Programs and Centers, 1970 Discrimination, 1972 A Donde Y A Qien Ver En, 1972, undated Dr. Green's Photo Display, undated East Lansing Human Relations Commission, 1969 | box 5776 | folder 52 |
| CUD Department of Racial and Ethnic Studies, 1971-1974 CUD Department of Urban and Metropolitan Studies, 1972-1974 CUD Directory of Referral Resources for Curricular and Vocational Information, 1973 CUD Evaluation, 1974 CUD News Release Packets (Photos), July 24, 1974 CUD Instruction and Evalution, undated CUD Legislature, 1973 CUD Organizational Structure, April 17, 1974 CUD Orientation, 1973 CUD Orientation Correspondence, 1973 CUD Review Session, July 19, 1974 CUD Profile of Students, November 16, 1973 Cultural Activities, 1970-1971 Dave Brubeck Concert (Co-Sponsorship), 1970, undated Department of Michigan (State of Michigan), June 3, 1970 Description and Academic Regulations, undated Detroit Georgraphical Expedition and Institute (DGEI), 1970 Directors of Urban Affairs Programs and Centers, 1970 Discrimination, 1972 A Donde Y A Qien Ver En, 1972, undated Dr. Green's Photo Display, undated East Lansing Human Relations Commission, 1969 | box 5776 | folder 61 |
| CUD Department of Urban and Metropolitan Studies, 1972-1974 CUD Directory of Referral Resources for Curricular and Vocational Information, 1973 CUD Evaluation, 1974 CUD News Release Packets (Photos), July 24, 1974 CUD Instruction and Evalution, undated CUD Legislature, 1973 CUD Organizational Structure, April 17, 1974 CUD Orientation, 1973 CUD Orientation Correspondence, 1973 CUD Profile of Students, November 16, 1973 CUD Profile of Students, November 16, 1973 Cultural Activities, 1970-1971 Dave Brubeck Concert (Co-Sponsorship), 1970, undated Department of Michigan (State of Michigan), June 3, 1970 Description and Academic Regulations, undated Detroit Georgraphical Expedition and Institute (DGEI), 1970 Directors of Urban Affairs Programs and Centers, 1970 Discrimination, 1972 A Donde Y A Qien Ver En, 1972, undated Dr. Green's Photo Display, undated East Lansing Human Relations Commission, 1969 | box 5780 | folder 42 |
| CUD Directory of Referral Resources for Curricular and Vocational Information, 1973 CUD Evaluation, 1974 CUD News Release Packets (Photos), July 24, 1974 CUD Instruction and Evalution, undated CUD Legislature, 1973 CUD Organizational Structure, April 17, 1974 CUD Orientation, 1973 CUD Orientation Correspondence, 1973 CUD Review Session, July 19, 1974 CUD Profile of Students, November 16, 1973 Cultural Activities, 1970-1971 Dave Brubeck Concert (Co-Sponsorship), 1970, undated Department of Michigan (State of Michigan), June 3, 1970 Description and Academic Regulations, undated Detroit Georgraphical Expedition and Institute (DGEI), 1970 Directors of Urban Affairs Programs and Centers, 1970 Discrimination, 1972 A Donde Y A Qien Ver En, 1972, undated Dr. Green's Photo Display, undated East Lansing Human Relations Commission, 1969 | box 5776 | folder 74 |
| CUD Evaluation, 1974 CUD News Release Packets (Photos), July 24, 1974 CUD Instruction and Evalution, undated CUD Legislature, 1973 CUD Organizational Structure, April 17, 1974 CUD Orientation, 1973 CUD Orientation Correspondence, 1973 CUD Review Session, July 19, 1974 CUD Profile of Students, November 16, 1973 Cultural Activities, 1970-1971 Dave Brubeck Concert (Co-Sponsorship), 1970, undated Department of Michigan (State of Michigan), June 3, 1970 Description and Academic Regulations, undated Detroit Georgraphical Expedition and Institute (DGEI), 1970 Directors of Urban Affairs Programs and Centers, 1970 Discrimination, 1972 A Donde Y A Qien Ver En, 1972, undated Dr. Green's Photo Display, undated East Lansing Human Relations Commission, 1969 | box 5776 | folder 75 |
| CUD News Release Packets (Photos), July 24, 1974 CUD Instruction and Evalution, undated CUD Legislature, 1973 CUD Organizational Structure, April 17, 1974 CUD Orientation, 1973 CUD Orientation Correspondence, 1973 CUD Review Session, July 19, 1974 CUD Profile of Students, November 16, 1973 Cultural Activities, 1970-1971 Dave Brubeck Concert (Co-Sponsorship), 1970, undated Department of Michigan (State of Michigan), June 3, 1970 Description and Academic Regulations, undated Detroit Georgraphical Expedition and Institute (DGEI), 1970 Directors of Urban Affairs Programs and Centers, 1970 Discrimination, 1972 A Donde Y A Qien Ver En, 1972, undated Dr. Green's Photo Display, undated East Lansing Human Relations Commission, 1969 | box 5781 | folder 66 |
| CUD Instruction and Evalution, undated CUD Legislature, 1973 CUD Organizational Structure, April 17, 1974 CUD Orientation, 1973 CUD Orientation Correspondence, 1973 CUD Review Session, July 19, 1974 CUD Profile of Students, November 16, 1973 Cultural Activities, 1970-1971 Dave Brubeck Concert (Co-Sponsorship), 1970, undated Department of Michigan (State of Michigan), June 3, 1970 Description and Academic Regulations, undated Detroit Georgraphical Expedition and Institute (DGEI), 1970 Directors of Urban Affairs Programs and Centers, 1970 Discrimination, 1972 A Donde Y A Qien Ver En, 1972, undated Dr. Green's Photo Display, undated East Lansing Human Relations Commission, 1969 | box 5780 | folder 34 |
| CUD Legislature, 1973 CUD Organizational Structure, April 17, 1974 CUD Orientation, 1973 CUD Orientation Correspondence, 1973 CUD Review Session, July 19, 1974 CUD Profile of Students, November 16, 1973 Cultural Activities, 1970-1971 Dave Brubeck Concert (Co-Sponsorship), 1970, undated Department of Michigan (State of Michigan), June 3, 1970 Description and Academic Regulations, undated Detroit Georgraphical Expedition and Institute (DGEI), 1970 Directors of Urban Affairs Programs and Centers, 1970 Discrimination, 1972 A Donde Y A Qien Ver En, 1972, undated Dr. Green's Photo Display, undated East Lansing Human Relations Commission, 1969 | box 5781 | folder 3 |
| CUD Orientation, 1973 CUD Orientation, 1973 CUD Orientation Correspondence, 1973 CUD Review Session, July 19, 1974 CUD Profile of Students, November 16, 1973 Cultural Activities, 1970-1971 Dave Brubeck Concert (Co-Sponsorship), 1970, undated Department of Michigan (State of Michigan), June 3, 1970 Description and Academic Regulations, undated Detroit Georgraphical Expedition and Institute (DGEI), 1970 Directors of Urban Affairs Programs and Centers, 1970 Discrimination, 1972 A Donde Y A Qien Ver En, 1972, undated Dr. Green's Photo Display, undated East Lansing Human Relations Commission, 1969 | box 5776 | folder 33 |
| CUD Orientation, 1973 CUD Orientation Correspondence, 1973 CUD Review Session, July 19, 1974 CUD Profile of Students, November 16, 1973 Cultural Activities, 1970-1971 Dave Brubeck Concert (Co-Sponsorship), 1970, undated Department of Michigan (State of Michigan), June 3, 1970 Description and Academic Regulations, undated Detroit Georgraphical Expedition and Institute (DGEI), 1970 Directors of Urban Affairs Programs and Centers, 1970 Discrimination, 1972 A Donde Y A Qien Ver En, 1972, undated Dr. Green's Photo Display, undated East Lansing Human Relations Commission, 1969 | box 5776 | folder 26 |
| CUD Orientation Correspondence, 1973 CUD Review Session, July 19, 1974 CUD Profile of Students, November 16, 1973 Cultural Activities, 1970-1971 Dave Brubeck Concert (Co-Sponsorship), 1970, undated Department of Michigan (State of Michigan), June 3, 1970 Description and Academic Regulations, undated Detroit Georgraphical Expedition and Institute (DGEI), 1970 Directors of Urban Affairs Programs and Centers, 1970 Discrimination, 1972 A Donde Y A Qien Ver En, 1972, undated Dr. Green's Photo Display, undated East Lansing Human Relations Commission, 1969 | box 5780 | folder 37 |
| CUD Review Session, July 19, 1974 CUD Profile of Students, November 16, 1973 Cultural Activities, 1970-1971 Dave Brubeck Concert (Co-Sponsorship), 1970, undated Department of Michigan (State of Michigan), June 3, 1970 Description and Academic Regulations, undated Detroit Georgraphical Expedition and Institute (DGEI), 1970 Directors of Urban Affairs Programs and Centers, 1970 Discrimination, 1972 A Donde Y A Qien Ver En, 1972, undated Dr. Green's Photo Display, undated East Lansing Human Relations Commission, 1969 | box 5780 | folder 30 |
| CUD Profile of Students, November 16, 1973 Cultural Activities, 1970-1971 Dave Brubeck Concert (Co-Sponsorship), 1970, undated Department of Michigan (State of Michigan), June 3, 1970 Description and Academic Regulations, undated Detroit Georgraphical Expedition and Institute (DGEI), 1970 Directors of Urban Affairs Programs and Centers, 1970 Discrimination, 1972 A Donde Y A Qien Ver En, 1972, undated Dr. Green's Photo Display, undated East Lansing Human Relations Commission, 1969 | box 5780 | folder 29 |
| Cultural Activities, 1970-1971 Dave Brubeck Concert (Co-Sponsorship), 1970, undated Department of Michigan (State of Michigan), June 3, 1970 Description and Academic Regulations, undated Detroit Georgraphical Expedition and Institute (DGEI), 1970 Directors of Urban Affairs Programs and Centers, 1970 Discrimination, 1972 A Donde Y A Qien Ver En, 1972, undated Dr. Green's Photo Display, undated East Lansing Human Relations Commission, 1969 | box 5780 | folder 33 |
| Dave Brubeck Concert (Co-Sponsorship), 1970, undated Department of Michigan (State of Michigan), June 3, 1970 Description and Academic Regulations, undated Detroit Georgraphical Expedition and Institute (DGEI), 1970 Directors of Urban Affairs Programs and Centers, 1970 Discrimination, 1972 A Donde Y A Qien Ver En, 1972, undated Dr. Green's Photo Display, undated East Lansing Human Relations Commission, 1969 | box 5780 | folder 31 |
| Department of Michigan (State of Michigan), June 3, 1970 Description and Academic Regulations, undated Detroit Georgraphical Expedition and Institute (DGEI), 1970 Directors of Urban Affairs Programs and Centers, 1970 Discrimination, 1972 A Donde Y A Qien Ver En, 1972, undated Dr. Green's Photo Display, undated East Lansing Human Relations Commission, 1969 | box 5776 | folder 94 |
| Description and Academic Regulations, undated Detroit Georgraphical Expedition and Institute (DGEI), 1970 Directors of Urban Affairs Programs and Centers, 1970 Discrimination, 1972 A Donde Y A Qien Ver En, 1972, undated Dr. Green's Photo Display, undated East Lansing Human Relations Commission, 1969 | box 5780 | folder 60 |
| Detroit Georgraphical Expedition and Institute (DGEI), 1970 Directors of Urban Affairs Programs and Centers, 1970 Discrimination, 1972 A Donde Y A Qien Ver En, 1972, undated Dr. Green's Photo Display, undated East Lansing Human Relations Commission, 1969 | box 5781 | folder 47 |
| Directors of Urban Affairs Programs and Centers, 1970 Discrimination, 1972 A Donde Y A Qien Ver En, 1972, undated Dr. Green's Photo Display, undated East Lansing Human Relations Commission, 1969 | box 5780 | folder 35 |
| Discrimination, 1972 A Donde Y A Qien Ver En, 1972, undated Dr. Green's Photo Display, undated East Lansing Human Relations Commission, 1969 | box 5780 | folder 13 |
| A Donde Y A Qien Ver En, 1972, undated Dr. Green's Photo Display, undated East Lansing Human Relations Commission, 1969 | box 5781 | folder 16 |
| Dr. Green's Photo Display, undated East Lansing Human Relations Commission, 1969 | box 5776 | folder 73 |
| East Lansing Human Relations Commission, 1969 | box 5781 | folder 5 |
| | box 5776 | folder 70 |
| East Lansing Public Schools Annual Report, 1974 | box 5781 | folder 44 |
| | box 5776 | folder 78 |
| Education - Discrimination Publications, 1967, undated | box 5781 | folder 1 |
| Education Statements, undated | box 5776 | folder 93 |

| Elementary School Social Environment and School AChievement; Final Report of Cooperative Research Project No. 1-E-107; by Wilbur Brookover, Richard Gigliotti, Ronald Henderson, and Jeffrey Schneider, July 1973 Evaluation of the Detroit Mini-Station Program, October 4, 1974 Extension and Public Service to Minority Groups, 1969-1970 Extension and Public Service to Minority Groups, 1969-1970 Faculty Retreat Report, Fall 1974 Extension and Public Service to Minority Groups, 1969-1970 Faculty Retreat Report, Fall 1974 Extension and Public Service to Minority Groups, 1960-1970 Faculty Retreat Report, Fall 1974 Extension and Public Service to Minority Groups, 1960-1970 Faculty Retreat Report, Fall 1974 Extension and Public Service to Minority Groups, 1960-1970 Faculty Retreat Report, Fall 1974 Extension and Public Service to Minority Groups, 1960-1970 Faculty Retreat Report, Fall 1974 Dox 5776 Folder 103 Field Experience Information Packet, February 15, 1974 A framework for action for the Center for Urban Affairs & Dox 5781 Folder 104 General Statements, undated Gox 5781 Gox 5780 Gox 5781 Golder 10 Graduate Teaching Assistants, 1973-1974 Dox 5781 Gox 5781 Golder 10 Grant Lists/Recent Grants to MSU, 1969-1970 Dox 5781 Gox 5781 Golder 10 Green/White Football Benefit Game, undated Dox 5786 Golder 41 Grievance Procedures (College of Engineering), 1973 Dox 5776 Golder 29 Grievance Procedures, 1974 Dox 5780 Golder 65 IGR/SC, 1970 Dox 5780 Folder 68 Inner City Mathematics Project, 1970, undated Dox 5780 Folder 68 Inner City Mathematics Project, 1970, undated Dox 5780 Folder 15 Institutional Racism Symposium, September 20, 1972 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 2, 1974 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 9, 1974 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 9, 1974 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Stude | | | |
|--|--|----------|------------|
| Extension and Public Service to Minority Groups, 1969-1970 box 5781 folder 34 Field Experience Information Packet, February 15, 1974 box 5776 folder 103 Field Experience Program Poster, October 1974 box 5781 folder 56 A framework for action for the Center for Urban Affairs & Equal Opportunity Programs, undated General Statements, undated box 5781 folder 57 Graduate Teaching Assistants, 1973-1974 box 5781 folder 10 Grant Lists/Recent Grants to MSU, 1969-1970 box 5781 folder 20 Green/White Football Benefit Game, undated box 5781 folder 41 Grievance Procedures (College of Engineering), 1973 box 5776 folder 29 Grievance Procedures, 1974 box 5776 folder 30 Guide for Minority Students, Fall 1970 box 5781 folder 65 IGR/SC, 1970 box 5776 folder 64 High School Principles (State of Michigan), 1970, undated box 5781 folder 46 Inner City Mathematics Project, 1970, undated box 5781 folder 46 Inner City Mathematics Project, 1970, undated box 5780 folder 15 Institutional Racism Symposium, September 20, 1972 box 5780 folder 15 Institutional Racism Symposium, September 20, 1972 box 5780 folder 16 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 2, 1974 Lansing Entrepreneurial Assistance Service (LEASE), box 5780 folder 19 | Achievement; Final Report of Cooperative Research Project No. 1-E-107; by Wilbur Brookover, Richard Gigliotti, | box 5781 | folder 4 |
| Faculty Retreat Report, Fall 1974 box 5773 folder 34 Field Experience Information Packet, February 15, 1974 box 5776 folder 103 Field Experience Program Poster, October 1974 box 5781 folder 56 A framework for action for the Center for Urban Affairs & Equal Opportunity Programs, undated General Statements, undated box 5781 folder 65 Graduate Teaching Assistants, 1973-1974 box 5780 folder 57 Graduate Urban Intern Program, 1970 box 5781 folder 10 Grant Lists/Recent Grants to MSU, 1969-1970 box 5781 folder 20 Green/White Football Benefit Game, undated box 5781 folder 41 Grievance Procedures (College of Engineering), 1973 box 5776 folder 29 Grievance Procedures, 1974 box 5776 folder 30 Guide for Minority Students, Fall 1970 box 5776 folder 65 IGR/SC, 1970 box 5776 folder 64 High School Principles (State of Michigan), 1970, undated box 5781 folder 46 Ingham County Jail, 1972, undated box 5780 folder 68 Inner City Mathematics Project, 1970, undated box 5780 folder 15 Inside the LeJon Building, undated box 5780 folder 15 Inside the LeJon Building, undated box 5780 folder 16 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 2, 1974 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 9, 1974 It's What's Happening (Announcements), 1972 box 5780 folder 19 Lansing Entrepreneurial Assistance Service (LEASE), box 5780 folder 19 | | box 5776 | folder 27 |
| Field Experience Information Packet, February 15, 1974 box 5776 folder 103 Field Experience Program Poster, October 1974 box 5781 folder 56 A framework for action for the Center for Urban Affairs & Equal Opportunity Programs, undated General Statements, undated box 5781 folder 57 Graduate Teaching Assistants, 1973-1974 box 5780 folder 57 Graduate Urban Intern Program, 1970 box 5781 folder 10 Grant Lists/Recent Grants to MSU, 1969-1970 box 5781 folder 20 Green/White Football Benefit Game, undated box 5781 folder 41 Grievance Procedures (College of Engineering), 1973 box 5776 folder 29 Grievance Procedures, 1974 box 5776 folder 30 Guide for Minority Students, Fall 1970 box 5780 folder 65 IGR/SC, 1970 box 5776 folder 64 High School Principles (State of Michigan), 1970, undated box 5781 folder 46 Ingham County Jail, 1972, undated box 5780 folder 68 Inner City Mathematics Project, 1970, undated box 5780 folder 15 Institutitional Racism Symposium, September 20, 1972 box 5780 folder 15 Institutitional Racism Symposium, September 20, 1972 box 5780 folder 16 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 2, 1974 It's What's Happening (Announcements), 1972 box 5780 folder 40 Invitation to reception for college of Urban Development, 1973-1974 Lansing Entrepreneurial Assistance Service (LEASE), box 5780 folder 19 | • | box 5781 | |
| Field Experience Program Poster, October 1974 box 5781 folder 56 A framework for action for the Center for Urban Affairs & Equal Opportunity Programs, undated General Statements, undated box 5781 folder 65 Graduate Teaching Assistants, 1973-1974 box 5780 folder 57 Graduate Urban Intern Program, 1970 box 5781 folder 10 Grant Lists/Recent Grants to MSU, 1969-1970 box 5781 folder 20 Green/White Football Benefit Game, undated box 5781 folder 41 Grievance Procedures (College of Engineering), 1973 box 5776 folder 29 Grievance Procedures, 1974 box 5776 folder 30 Guide for Minority Students, Fall 1970 box 5780 folder 65 IGR/SC, 1970 box 5776 folder 64 High School Principles (State of Michigan), 1970, undated box 5781 folder 46 Ingham County Jail, 1972, undated box 5780 folder 68 Inner City Mathematics Project, 1970, undated box 5780 folder 15 Institutitional Racism Symposium, September 20, 1972 box 5780 folder 15 Institutitional Racism Symposium, September 20, 1972 box 5780 folder 16 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 2, 1974 It's What's Happening (Announcements), 1972 box 5780 folder 40 Invitation to reception for college of Urban Development, 1973-1974 Lansing Entrepreneurial Assistance Service (LEASE), box 5780 folder 19 | Faculty Retreat Report, Fall 1974 | box 5773 | folder 34 |
| A framework for action for the Center for Urban Affairs & Equal Opportunity Programs, undated General Statements, undated General Statements, undated Graduate Teaching Assistants, 1973-1974 Box 5780 Graduate Urban Intern Program, 1970 Grant Lists/Recent Grants to MSU, 1969-1970 Green/White Football Benefit Game, undated Grievance Procedures (College of Engineering), 1973 Grievance Procedures, 1974 Guide for Minority Students, Fall 1970 Guide for Minority Students, Fall 1970 Grant Lists/Recent Grants to MSU, 1969-1970 Green/White Football Benefit Game, undated Grievance Procedures (College of Engineering), 1973 Governance Procedures, 1974 Guide for Minority Students, Fall 1970 Box 5776 Golder 65 IGR/SC, 1970 Box 5776 folder 64 High School Principles (State of Michigan), 1970, undated Box 5776 folder 68 Inner City Mathematics Project, 1970, undated Box 5780 folder 15 Inside the LeJon Building, undated box 5781 folder 15 Instituitional Racism Symposium, September 20, 1972 box 5780 folder 16 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 2, 1974 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 9, 1974 It's What's Happening (Announcements), 1972 box 5780 folder 18 Invitation to reception for college of Urban Development, 1973-1974 Lansing Entrepreneurial Assistance Service (LEASE), box 5780 folder 19 | Field Experience Information Packet, February 15, 1974 | box 5776 | folder 103 |
| Equal Opportunity Programs, undated General Statements, undated General Statements, undated Graduate Teaching Assistants, 1973-1974 Box 5780 Graduate Urban Intern Program, 1970 Grant Lists/Recent Grants to MSU, 1969-1970 Green/White Football Benefit Game, undated Grievance Procedures (College of Engineering), 1973 Grievance Procedures, 1974 Grievance Procedures, 1974 Guide for Minority Students, Fall 1970 Grant Lists/Recent Grants to MSU, 1969-1970 Grievance Procedures (College of Engineering), 1973 Grievance Procedures, 1974 Guide for Minority Students, Fall 1970 Dox 5776 Golder 65 IGR/SC, 1970 High School Principles (State of Michigan), 1970, undated Dox 5776 Folder 64 Inner City Mathematics Project, 1970, undated Dox 5776 Inside the LeJon Building, undated Dox 5780 Folder 15 Instituitional Racism Symposium, September 20, 1972 Dox 5780 Folder 16 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 2, 1974 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 9, 1974 It's What's Happening (Announcements), 1972 Dox 5780 Folder 36 Folder 36 Folder 36 Folder 40 Invitation to reception for college of Urban Development, 1973-1974 Lansing Entrepreneurial Assistance Service (LEASE), box 5780 Folder 19 | Field Experience Program Poster, October 1974 | box 5781 | folder 56 |
| Graduate Teaching Assistants, 1973-1974 Graduate Urban Intern Program, 1970 box 5781 folder 10 Grant Lists/Recent Grants to MSU, 1969-1970 box 5781 folder 20 Green/White Football Benefit Game, undated box 5781 folder 41 Grievance Procedures (College of Engineering), 1973 box 5776 folder 29 Grievance Procedures, 1974 box 5776 folder 30 Guide for Minority Students, Fall 1970 box 5776 folder 65 IGR/SC, 1970 box 5776 folder 64 High School Principles (State of Michigan), 1970, undated box 5776 folder 68 Inner City Mathematics Project, 1970, undated box 5780 folder 15 Inside the LeJon Building, undated box 5780 folder 15 Instituitional Racism Symposium, September 20, 1972 box 5780 folder 16 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 2, 1974 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 9, 1974 It's What's Happening (Announcements), 1972 box 5780 folder 18 Invitation to reception for college of Urban Development, 1973-1974 Lansing Entrepreneurial Assistance Service (LEASE), box 5780 folder 19 | | box 5780 | folder 1 |
| Graduate Urban Intern Program, 1970 box 5781 folder 10 Grant Lists/Recent Grants to MSU, 1969-1970 box 5781 folder 20 Green/White Football Benefit Game, undated box 5781 folder 41 Grievance Procedures (College of Engineering), 1973 box 5776 folder 29 Grievance Procedures, 1974 box 5776 folder 30 Guide for Minority Students, Fall 1970 box 5780 folder 65 IGR/SC, 1970 box 5776 folder 64 High School Principles (State of Michigan), 1970, undated box 5781 folder 46 Ingham County Jail, 1972, undated box 5776 folder 68 Inner City Mathematics Project, 1970, undated box 5780 folder 15 Inside the LeJon Building, undated box 5781 folder 55 Instituitional Racism Symposium, September 20, 1972 box 5780 folder 16 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 2, 1974 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 9, 1974 It's What's Happening (Announcements), 1972 box 5780 folder 40 Invitation to reception for college of Urban Development, 1973-1974 Lansing Entrepreneurial Assistance Service (LEASE), box 5780 folder 19 | General Statements, undated | box 5781 | folder 65 |
| Grant Lists/Recent Grants to MSU, 1969-1970 box 5781 folder 20 Green/White Football Benefit Game, undated box 5781 folder 41 Grievance Procedures (College of Engineering), 1973 box 5776 folder 29 Grievance Procedures, 1974 box 5776 folder 30 Guide for Minority Students, Fall 1970 box 5780 folder 65 IGR/SC, 1970 box 5776 folder 64 High School Principles (State of Michigan), 1970, undated box 5781 folder 46 Ingham County Jail, 1972, undated box 5776 folder 68 Inner City Mathematics Project, 1970, undated box 5780 folder 15 Inside the LeJon Building, undated box 5781 folder 55 Instituitional Racism Symposium, September 20, 1972 box 5780 folder 16 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 2, 1974 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 9, 1974 It's What's Happening (Announcements), 1972 box 5780 folder 40 Invitation to reception for college of Urban Development, 1973-1974 Lansing Entrepreneurial Assistance Service (LEASE), box 5780 folder 19 | Graduate Teaching Assistants, 1973-1974 | box 5780 | folder 57 |
| Green/White Football Benefit Game, undated box 5781 folder 41 Grievance Procedures (College of Engineering), 1973 box 5776 folder 29 Grievance Procedures, 1974 box 5776 folder 30 Guide for Minority Students, Fall 1970 box 5780 folder 65 IGR/SC, 1970 box 5776 folder 64 High School Principles (State of Michigan), 1970, undated box 5781 folder 46 Ingham County Jail, 1972, undated box 5776 folder 68 Inner City Mathematics Project, 1970, undated box 5780 folder 15 Inside the LeJon Building, undated box 5781 folder 55 Instituitional Racism Symposium, September 20, 1972 box 5780 folder 16 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 2, 1974 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 9, 1974 It's What's Happening (Announcements), 1972 box 5780 folder 18 Invitation to reception for college of Urban Development, 1973-1974 Lansing Entrepreneurial Assistance Service (LEASE), box 5780 folder 19 | Graduate Urban Intern Program, 1970 | box 5781 | folder 10 |
| Grievance Procedures (College of Engineering), 1973 box 5776 folder 29 Grievance Procedures, 1974 box 5776 folder 30 Guide for Minority Students, Fall 1970 box 5780 folder 65 IGR/SC, 1970 box 5776 folder 64 High School Principles (State of Michigan), 1970, undated box 5781 folder 46 Ingham County Jail, 1972, undated box 5776 folder 68 Inner City Mathematics Project, 1970, undated box 5780 folder 15 Inside the LeJon Building, undated box 5781 folder 55 Instituitional Racism Symposium, September 20, 1972 box 5780 folder 16 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 2, 1974 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 9, 1974 It's What's Happening (Announcements), 1972 box 5780 folder 40 Invitation to reception for college of Urban Development, 1973-1974 Lansing Entrepreneurial Assistance Service (LEASE), box 5780 folder 19 | Grant Lists/Recent Grants to MSU, 1969-1970 | box 5781 | folder 20 |
| Grievance Procedures, 1974 box 5776 folder 30 Guide for Minority Students, Fall 1970 box 5780 folder 65 IGR/SC, 1970 box 5776 folder 64 High School Principles (State of Michigan), 1970, undated box 5781 folder 46 Ingham County Jail, 1972, undated box 5776 folder 68 Inner City Mathematics Project, 1970, undated box 5780 folder 15 Inside the LeJon Building, undated box 5781 folder 55 Instituitional Racism Symposium, September 20, 1972 box 5780 folder 16 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 2, 1974 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 9, 1974 It's What's Happening (Announcements), 1972 box 5780 folder 40 Invitation to reception for college of Urban Development, 1973-1974 Lansing Entrepreneurial Assistance Service (LEASE), box 5780 folder 19 | Green/White Football Benefit Game, undated | box 5781 | folder 41 |
| Guide for Minority Students, Fall 1970 box 5780 folder 65 IGR/SC, 1970 box 5776 folder 64 High School Principles (State of Michigan), 1970, undated box 5781 folder 46 Ingham County Jail, 1972, undated box 5776 folder 68 Inner City Mathematics Project, 1970, undated box 5780 folder 15 Inside the LeJon Building, undated box 5781 folder 55 Instituitional Racism Symposium, September 20, 1972 box 5780 folder 16 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 2, 1974 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 9, 1974 It's What's Happening (Announcements), 1972 box 5780 folder 40 Invitation to reception for college of Urban Development, 1973-1974 Lansing Entrepreneurial Assistance Service (LEASE), box 5780 folder 19 | Grievance Procedures (College of Engineering), 1973 | box 5776 | folder 29 |
| IGR/SC, 1970 box 5776 folder 64 High School Principles (State of Michigan), 1970, undated box 5781 folder 46 Ingham County Jail, 1972, undated box 5776 folder 68 Inner City Mathematics Project, 1970, undated box 5780 folder 15 Inside the LeJon Building, undated box 5781 folder 55 Instituitional Racism Symposium, September 20, 1972 box 5780 folder 16 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 2, 1974 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 9, 1974 It's What's Happening (Announcements), 1972 box 5780 folder 40 Invitation to reception for college of Urban Development, 1973-1974 Lansing Entrepreneurial Assistance Service (LEASE), box 5780 folder 19 | Grievance Procedures, 1974 | box 5776 | folder 30 |
| High School Principles (State of Michigan), 1970, undated box 5781 folder 46 Ingham County Jail, 1972, undated box 5776 folder 68 Inner City Mathematics Project, 1970, undated box 5780 folder 15 Inside the LeJon Building, undated box 5781 folder 55 Instituitional Racism Symposium, September 20, 1972 box 5780 folder 16 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 2, 1974 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 9, 1974 It's What's Happening (Announcements), 1972 box 5780 folder 40 Invitation to reception for college of Urban Development, 1973-1974 Lansing Entrepreneurial Assistance Service (LEASE), box 5780 folder 19 | Guide for Minority Students, Fall 1970 | box 5780 | folder 65 |
| Ingham County Jail, 1972, undated box 5776 folder 68 Inner City Mathematics Project, 1970, undated box 5780 folder 15 Inside the LeJon Building, undated box 5781 folder 55 Instituitional Racism Symposium, September 20, 1972 box 5780 folder 16 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 2, 1974 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 9, 1974 It's What's Happening (Announcements), 1972 box 5780 folder 18 Invitation to reception for college of Urban Development, 1973-1974 Lansing Entrepreneurial Assistance Service (LEASE), box 5780 folder 19 | IGR/SC, 1970 | box 5776 | folder 64 |
| Inner City Mathematics Project, 1970, undated box 5780 folder 15 Inside the LeJon Building, undated box 5781 folder 55 Instituitional Racism Symposium, September 20, 1972 box 5780 folder 16 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 2, 1974 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 9, 1974 It's What's Happening (Announcements), 1972 box 5780 folder 40 Invitation to reception for college of Urban Development, 1973-1974 Lansing Entrepreneurial Assistance Service (LEASE), box 5780 folder 19 | High School Principles (State of Michigan), 1970, undated | box 5781 | folder 46 |
| Inside the LeJon Building, undated box 5781 folder 55 Instituitional Racism Symposium, September 20, 1972 box 5780 folder 16 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 2, 1974 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 9, 1974 It's What's Happening (Announcements), 1972 box 5781 folder 40 Invitation to reception for college of Urban Development, 1973-1974 Lansing Entrepreneurial Assistance Service (LEASE), box 5780 folder 19 | Ingham County Jail, 1972, undated | box 5776 | folder 68 |
| Instituitional Racism Symposium, September 20, 1972 box 5780 folder 16 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 2, 1974 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 9, 1974 It's What's Happening (Announcements), 1972 box 5781 folder 40 Invitation to reception for college of Urban Development, 1973-1974 Lansing Entrepreneurial Assistance Service (LEASE), box 5780 folder 19 | Inner City Mathematics Project, 1970, undated | box 5780 | folder 15 |
| Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 2, 1974 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 9, 1974 It's What's Happening (Announcements), 1972 box 5781 folder 40 Invitation to reception for college of Urban Development, 1973-1974 Lansing Entrepreneurial Assistance Service (LEASE), box 5780 folder 19 | Inside the LeJon Building, undated | box 5781 | folder 55 |
| Development Meeting Minutes, April 2, 1974 Interdisciplinary Student Committee on Student Affairs and Development Meeting Minutes, April 9, 1974 It's What's Happening (Announcements), 1972 box 5781 folder 40 Invitation to reception for college of Urban Development, 1973-1974 Lansing Entrepreneurial Assistance Service (LEASE), box 5780 folder 19 | Instituitional Racism Symposium, September 20, 1972 | box 5780 | folder 16 |
| Development Meeting Minutes, April 9, 1974 It's What's Happening (Announcements), 1972 box 5781 folder 40 Invitation to reception for college of Urban Development, 1973-1974 box 5780 folder 36 Lansing Entrepreneurial Assistance Service (LEASE), box 5780 folder 19 | | box 5780 | folder 17 |
| Invitation to reception for college of Urban Development, 1973-1974 Lansing Entrepreneurial Assistance Service (LEASE), box 5780 folder 19 | | box 5780 | folder 18 |
| 1973-1974 Lansing Entrepreneurial Assistance Service (LEASE), box 5780 folder 19 | It's What's Happening (Announcements), 1972 | box 5781 | folder 40 |
| 0 1 " | - | box 5780 | folder 36 |
| 15/1-15/2 | Lansing Entrepreneurial Assistance Service (LEASE), 1971-1972 | box 5780 | folder 19 |

| Leon Weaver's Manuscript, 1974 | box 5776 | folder 83 |
|---|----------|------------|
| Letter to Duke, February 9, 1972 | box 5780 | folder 70 |
| Letters Concering Complaint Against the City of East Lansing, 1972 | box 5781 | folder 45 |
| Life Long Education, 1974 | box 5776 | folder 79 |
| Martin Luther King Jr., 1970-1973 | box 5780 | folder 74 |
| Meet your College Program, September 25, 1974 | box 5781 | folder 54 |
| Meeting: Lloyd Johnson, July 22, 1974 | box 5781 | folder 54 |
| Meeting the Urban Challenge, January 31, 1974 | box 5776 | folder 32 |
| Members of Faculty Standing Committees, Faculty-Student Standing Committees, Administrative and Advisory Committees, Board Established Committees, Michigan State University Press: A Corporation, The Graduate Council, January 1970 | box 5776 | folder 40 |
| Membership in center for African-American studies, 1970 | box 5780 | folder 4 |
| Memo to Walter Fauntroy, September 12, 1972 | box 5781 | folder 39 |
| Memos, 1969-1974 | box 5772 | folder 12 |
| Merit Folders, 1972 | box 5776 | folder 25 |
| Michigan Academy of Science, Arts and Letters, July 11, 1972 | box 5780 | folder 6 |
| Michigan Human Rights and Civil Rights Commission, September 1969 | box 5781 | folder 48 |
| Minority Administrators Directory, 1970-1971, 1973 | box 5781 | folder 36 |
| Minority Media Project, undated | box 5780 | folder 20 |
| Minority Organizations, undated | box 5781 | folder 50 |
| Minority Program Reports, 1971-1973 | box 5773 | folder 27 |
| Minority Student Participation in MSU Graduate Programs, Fall 1973 | box 5781 | folder 21 |
| Minority Women, 1972 | box 5776 | folder 90 |
| Model Academic Unit Grievance Procedure, 1972 | box 5776 | folder 28 |
| Model Academic Unit Grievance Procedure, August 28, 1972 | box 5776 | folder 31 |
| MSU News-Bulletin; Vol. 5 No. 7, November 1, 1973 | box 5776 | folder 102 |
| Municipal Human Relations Commissions, October 1969 | box 5781 | folder 14 |
| Multi-racial Unity Project, 1996 | box 5781 | folder 74 |
| | | |

| My Four Months at Jackson Prison by Calvin G. Vinson, undated | box 5776 | folder 91 |
|---|-----------|-----------|
| National Association of Black Psychologists, June 23, 1972 | box 5776 | folder 67 |
| National Association of Black School Educators (NABSE) Convention, 1974 | box 5781 | folder 53 |
| News Releases, 1970-1971 | box 5781 | folder 62 |
| News Releases and Newspaper Clippings, 1972-1974 | box 5781 | folder 2 |
| Newspaper Survey | | |
| Title/Description | Instances | |
| Small Daily, 1971 | box 5781 | folder 24 |
| University, 1971 | box 5781 | folder 25 |
| Large Daily, 1971 | box 5781 | folder 26 |
| Weekly, 1971 | box 5781 | folder 27 |
| On Campus - Supportive Services and Counseling Center, 1970-1973 | box 5776 | folder 96 |
| Open House, 1973 | box 5781 | folder 51 |
| Open House, October 24, 1974 | box 5781 | folder 52 |
| Operation Refuel, 1970 | box 5776 | folder 37 |
| Perspectives in Black, 1971, undated | box 5780 | folder 58 |
| Physician Assistant (House Bill 4056), 1973 | box 5776 | folder 66 |
| "Preparing the New Counselor" by Tom Gunnings, 1971 | box 5780 | folder 54 |
| President Wharton, 1970, 1974 | box 5776 | folder 95 |
| Professional Growth Seminar, 1975 | box 5780 | folder 48 |
| Project "Grapevine", 1970 | box 5780 | folder 14 |
| Proposal for 500 Disadvantaged Students at MSU, 1970, undated | box 5780 | folder 59 |
| Proposal for a College of Urban & Metropolitan Development, 1972 | box 5781 | folder 75 |
| Proposal for the Establishment of an Office of Urban & Metropolitan Programs and Studies and for the Establishment of a School of Racial & Ethnic Studies, 1972 | box 5781 | folder 76 |
| A Proposal for an Urban Family Program, undated | box 5776 | folder 47 |
| Proposal Guide for Minority Students, 1972 | box 5780 | folder 66 |
| Public Relations Committee, 1970 | box 5776 | folder 62 |
| Publications by Fernando Gomez, 1974-1975 | box 5780 | folder 26 |

| Publications list , 1973-1976 | box 5781 | folder 77 |
|--|----------|-----------|
| Publicity: Play Production and Workshop, 1969-1970 | box 5780 | folder 61 |
| Queen Mother Moore, 1969, undated | box 5780 | folder 64 |
| Racial Minorities and Women's Programs at MSU, 1972-1974 | box 5781 | folder 64 |
| Racism in State News, 1972 | box 5780 | folder 71 |
| The Reverend Jesse Jackson and the PUSH Choir event flyer, 1973 | box 5781 | folder 78 |
| Search and Selection Committee for UMS Chairperson, 1974 | box 5776 | folder 65 |
| Second World Black Festival of Arts and Culture, June 30, 1972 | box 5780 | folder 62 |
| Sickle Cell Anemia, 1971-1972 | box 5776 | folder 42 |
| Small Business Administration, 1972 | box 5776 | folder 36 |
| Source Book for Black Students, Fall 1969 | box 5780 | folder 67 |
| Spanish American Press, undated | box 5781 | folder 18 |
| Spring Commencement Script, 1974 | box 5776 | folder 81 |
| Spot Universities throughout the United States, undated | box 5781 | folder 15 |
| State News and Racism, 1972, undated | box 5776 | folder 85 |
| Student Admissions and Recruitment, undated | box 5776 | folder 41 |
| Student Development Committee, undated | box 5776 | folder 53 |
| Student Division - College of Urban Development, 1972 | box 5776 | folder 34 |
| Student Involvement, 1970 | box 5776 | folder 54 |
| A Study of Violence in American Factories, undated | box 5780 | folder 72 |
| Summary of the 1969 American Council on Education's Rating of Graduate Programs, circa 1969 | box 5776 | folder 39 |
| Summer Program for Political Science Students, 1970 | box 5780 | folder 68 |
| Summer Recreation Tutorial Program, 1969, undated | box 5776 | folder 43 |
| Summer Research Project for Black Studens, undated | box 5776 | folder 44 |
| Symposia on Black Artistic Creativity, May 9, 1972 | box 5776 | folder 60 |
| Takin' Care of Business, 1971-1972 | box 5776 | folder 35 |
| Teacher Corps Proposal, undated | box 5776 | folder 45 |
| Teacher Scholar Award, 1972-1973 | box 5776 | folder 86 |
| Teacher Training, 1970 | box 5776 | folder 80 |
| "To be Young, Gifted, and Black" Play, April 6, 1971 | box 5780 | folder 63 |

| Transcript excerpts of the Michigan Indian Youth Conference, October 16 and 17, 1970 | box 5780 | folder 23 |
|--|----------|--------------|
| Travel Regulations, 1969-1970 | box 5781 | folder 63 |
| Tutorial/Counseling Services for Minority Students, 1969 | box 5780 | folder 69 |
| Tutorial Project: Hayes, 1969, undated | box 5776 | folder 46 |
| University Committees, 1970-1972 | box 5776 | folder 88 |
| Urban Affairs Information and Research Centers, undated | box 5781 | folder 70 |
| Urban Dimensions Correspondence, 1974 | box 5781 | folder 11 |
| Urban Dimensions Papers, 1974 | box 5781 | folder 12 |
| Urban Directors, 1971, undated | box 5781 | folder 37 |
| Urban Health Science, 1971-1972, undated | box 5776 | folder 24 |
| Urban Intern Program, 1970 | box 5780 | folder 43 |
| Urban Internships, 1971-1973 | box 5780 | folder 44-45 |
| Urban League, 1974 | box 5776 | folder 71 |
| Urban Survey Research Unit, 1972, undated | box 5776 | folder 48 |
| Vice President for Student Affairs, undated | box 5776 | folder 89 |
| Voluteer Programs, 1970, undated | box 5776 | folder 49 |
| Voting Members, 1970 | box 5776 | folder 56 |
| Welfare Mother's Project, 1969, undated | box 5776 | folder 50 |
| Women's Liberation and Black Women by L. Eudora Pettigrew, August 1974 | box 5780 | folder 28 |
| Women's Studies Symposium, 1974 | | |

[^] Return to Table of Contents

| University Classes | | |
|--|-----------|-----------|
| Title/Description | Instances | |
| CUD College Courses, 1972, undated | box 5774 | folder 41 |
| Curriculum, undated | box 5774 | folder 42 |
| Curriculum Development, 1969-1970, undated | box 5774 | folder 43 |
| CUA Courses, Spring 1970 | box 5774 | folder 47 |
| CUA Courses, Fall 1970 | box 5774 | folder 48 |
| CUA Courses, Spring 1971 | box 5774 | folder 49 |
| | | |

Course Schedule, Spring 1972

| | box 5774 | folder 50 |
|--|----------|--------------------|
| Course Outline, Fall 1972 | box 5774 | folder 51 |
| CUA Courses, Winter 1972 | box 5774 | folder 52 |
| Course Schedule, Spring 1973 | box 5774 | folder 53 |
| CUA Courses, Winter 1973 | box 5774 | folder 54 |
| Master List Approved Courses, 1974 | box 5781 | folder 73 |
| RES 40 - The African (Black) Diaspora, Fall 1973 | box 5774 | folder 55 |
| RES 485 - Development of Chicanos as an Ethnic Minority flyer, undated | box 5774 | folder 56 |
| UD 200 - Human Perspectives on Urbanization, undated | box 5774 | folder 57 |
| UD 200 - Dr. Harry Pachon, undated | box 5774 | folder 58 |
| UD 201 - Racism and Ethnocentrism, undated | box 5774 | unknown_item 59 |
| UMS 321 - Urban Community Self Development, Fall 1973 | box 5774 | folder 60 |
| UMS 361 - Education and Urban Social Structure, Fall 1973 | box 5774 | folder 61 |
| UMS 363 - Compensatory Education in Urban America, Fall 1973 | box 5774 | folder 62 |
| UMS/RES 485 - Flyers for Arthur MacEwan lecture, undated | box 5774 | folder 63 |
| UMS 422 - Behavioral Analysis of Urban Organizations, Spring 1976 | box 5774 | folder 64 |

[^] Return to Table of Contents

| Urban Forum | | |
|------------------------------------|--------------------|--|
| Title/Description | Instances | |
| General Urban Forum, 1974 | box 5773 folder 43 | |
| Proposed Urban Forum, 1970 | box 5773 folder 44 | |
| Urban Forum Brochure, 1973-1974 | box 5773 folder 45 | |
| Speaker Information, 1970, undated | box 5773 folder 46 | |
| Speakers, 1970 | box 5773 folder 47 | |
| Speeches, 1974 | box 5773 folder 48 | |
| Workshop, 1970 | box 5773 folder 49 | |
| Urban Forum Luncheon | | |
| Title/Description | Instances | |

| #1 - Congressman Andrew J. Young Jr., January 17, 1974 | box 5773 | folder 50 |
|--|----------|-----------|
| #2 - Chuck Stone, February 13, 1974 | box 5773 | folder 51 |
| #3 - Mayor Coleman Young, March 7, 1974 | box 5773 | folder 52 |
| #4 - Dr. John Kenneth Galbraith, May 1, 1974 | box 5773 | folder 53 |
| #5 - William G. Milliken, May 14, 1974 | box 5773 | folder 54 |

[^] Return to Table of Contents

| Workshops/Symposiums | | | |
|--|-----------|-----------|--|
| Title/Description | Instances | | |
| CUA/OEO Community Organizations and Workshops, 1973, undated | box 5774 | folder 32 | |
| Inner-City Music Education Symposium, 1969-1970 | box 5774 | folder 33 | |
| Journalism Conference, 1972 | box 5774 | folder 34 | |
| Milner Workshop: Winter Term, 1970, undated | box 5774 | folder 35 | |
| Urban Director Conference, 1970, undated | box 5774 | folder 36 | |
| Urban Education Symposium, 1972-1973 | box 5774 | folder 37 | |
| Urban Issues Seminar, 1970, undated | box 5774 | folder 38 | |
| Urban Law Conference, 1972, undated | box 5774 | folder 39 | |
| Urban Research Symposium, 1970, undated | box 5774 | folder 40 | |

[^] Return to Table of Contents

| Restricted | | | |
|--|-----------------|----|--|
| Title/Description | Instances | | |
| RES Graduate Assistants, 1973 | box 5774 folder | 44 | |
| UMS Graduate Assistants, undated | box 5774 folder | 45 | |
| CUD Majors, undated | box 5774 folder | 46 | |
| Questionnaire Results, undated | box 5777 folder | 10 | |
| Urban Counselor Training Program, 1973 | box 5780 folder | 27 | |

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Photographic Materials

Photographs

| Contact She |
|-------------|
|-------------|

| Contact Sheets | | |
|--|-----------|--------------|
| itle/Description | Instances | |
| #1-110, undated | box 5778 | folder 1-10 |
| #101-200, undated | box 5778 | folder 11-20 |
| #201-300, 1972, undated | box 5778 | folder 21-30 |
| #301-400, 1972-1973, undated | box 5778 | folder 31-34 |
| | box 5779 | folder 1-6 |
| #401-410, undated | box 5779 | folder 7 |
| #35, Photo 9A (Rev. Jesse Jackson), undated | box 5779 | folder 8 |
| #36, Photo 10A (Man at desk), undated | box 5779 | folder 9 |
| #41, Photos 16 and 20A (Man with microphone around neck), undated | box 5779 | folder 10 |
| #53, Photo 29A (Item under Microscope), undated | box 5779 | folder 11 |
| #64, Photos 10A (Man looking through a camera), undated | box 5779 | folder 12 |
| #64, Photo 14A (Man holding a gun), undated | box 5779 | folder 13 |
| #95, Photo 5A (Artwork of Dog), undated | box 5779 | folder 14 |
| African-American Men Protesting in Front of the International Center, undated | box 5779 | folder 15 |
| Close ups of woman with feather earrings, undated | box 5779 | folder 16 |
| Different angles of a woman, undated | box 5779 | folder 17-18 |
| Headshots of people, undated | box 5779 | folder 19 |
| Headshots of Robert Green, 1971 | box 5779 | folder 20 |
| Inside view of a house that is in horrible condition, undated | box 5779 | folder 21 |
| Ladies standing in front of the Center for Urban Affairs Community Development Extension Office holding certificates from Lansing Community College, undated | box 5779 | folder 22 |
| Man with a camera, undated | box 5779 | folder 23 |
| Meeting wtih Robert Green and Clifton Wharton, undated | box 5779 | folder 24 |
| Police in Riot Gear, undated | box 5779 | folder 25 |
| Robert Green with Coretta Scott King and others, undated | box 5779 | folder 26 |
| Sickle cell laboratory, undated | box 5779 | folder 27 |

| Somebody feeding a baby, undated | box 5779 | folder 28 | | |
|---|--------------------|-----------|--|--|
| Students cutting and splicing film, undated | box 5779 | folder 29 | | |
| Taken by Jason Lovette, (July 1970, November 1971) | box 5779 | folder 30 | | |
| Teacher standing in front of class, undated | box 5779 | folder 31 | | |
| Unidentified women, undated | box 5779 | folder 32 | | |
| Unknown play, undated | box 5779 folder 33 | | | |
| Various photos of children, undated | box 5779 | folder 34 | | |
| Woman holding up a nun doll, undated | box 5779 | folder 35 | | |
| Women outside shopping, undated | box 5779 | folder 36 | | |
| Negatives | | | | |
| Title/Description | Instances | | | |
| Minority/Guidance and counseling conference, October 1973 | box 5779 | folder 37 | | |
| Quinto Sol, In house library, sickle cell anemia, and Tina Turner, January 13, 1972, undated | box 5779 | folder 38 | | |

[^] Return to Table of Contents

| Audiovisual Materials | | | |
|--|-----------|--|--|
| Audio Recordings | | | |
| Class Lectures | | | |
| Title/Description | Instances | | |
| Education 200, October 20, 1969 | box 5822 | | |
| IDC 400V - Tom Gunnings, May 5, 7, 12, 1970 | box 5822 | | |
| IDC 400V - Dr. James McKee - Meanings of Poverty in Urban America, April 21, 1970 | box 5822 | | |
| IDC 400V - McMillan-Jackie Vaughn, April 30, 1970 | box 5822 | | |
| IDC 400V - Dr. Leslie Rout - "Historical Perspectives on Race, Poverty, and Education", April 7, 9, and 14, 1970 | box 5822 | | |
| MKT 805 - Esther Edwards Lecture- Senior Vice President of Motown , February 25, 1969 | box 5823 | | |
| Urban and Metropolitian Studies (UMS) 341 - Coretta Scott King, February 27, 1974 | box 5823 | | |

| tle/Description | Instances |
|--|-----------|
| King Tribute, April 3, 1970 | box 5822 |
| Martin Luther King, Jr. Memorial #1, undated | box 5822 |
| Martin Luther King, Jr. Memorial #2, undated | box 5822 |
| 2nd Annual Martin L. King Lecture Series - Coretta Scott King, March 31, 1971 | box 5822 |
| 2nd Annual Martin L. King Lecture Series - Benjamin Mays, March 31, 1971 | box 5822 |
| Third Annual Martin Luther King, Jr. Lecture on Social Change. Speakers include the Rev. Andrew J. Young, Robert L. Green, Dr. Herman King, Rep. Jackie Vaughn, Sen. Coleman Young, and Coretta Scott King, March 30, 1972 | box 5822 |
| Fourth Annual Martin Luther King, Jr. Lecture on Nonviolent Social Change - Flip Wilson, March 30, 1973 | box 5823 |
| Fourth Annual Martin Luther King Jr. Lecture on Nonviolent Social Change, 1973 | box 5822 |
| Urban Forum | |
| itle/Description | Instances |
| Arthur Ashe - Urban Forum, April 1975 | box 5823 |
| Marian Wright Edelman, April 23, 1975 | box 5823 |
| Jack Forbes, Ph.D., Urban Forum, April 9, 1975 | box 5822 |
| John Kenneth Galbraith, Urban Forum Lecture - 4th Series, May 1, 1974 | box 5822 |
| Cruz Reynoso - Urban Forum, April 28, 1975 | box 5822 |
| Chuck Stone - Second Urban Forum, February 13, 1974 | box 5822 |
| Speakers | |
| itle/Description | Instances |
| Alyce Gulatte Speech - B.W.E.A Awards Banquet, undated | box 5822 |
| Andrew Young (2 tapes), January 17, 1974 | box 5823 |
| Congressman Andrew Young and Detroit Chief of Police Philip Tannian, undated | box 5822 |
| | |

Coretta Scott King: March 9, 1976

V:\Images\Digital Objects\PRESERVATION MASTER (TIFF 600dpi)\A007501-A008000\A007774.wavV:\Images\Digital Objects\WORKING MASTER (JPEG 300dpi)\A007501-A008000\A007774.wavhttps://onthebanks.msu.edu/Object/162-565-6789/coretta-scott-king-1976/

Earl Robinson, Arthur Ashe speech and Q&A session in N.Y., and Donald Dell - Washington, D.C., undated

box 5822

Whitney M. Young, director of the National Urban League, speaks at the Kellogg Center during the Urban League Banquet, April 20, 1970 box 5822

Whitney M Young Speaks at Urban League Banquet, 1970: undated

V:\Images\Digital Objects\PRESERVATION MASTER (TIFF 600dpi)\A007501-A008000\A007750.wavV: \Images\Digital Objects\WORKING MASTER (JPEG 300dpi)\A007501-A008000\A007750.wavhttps://onthebanks.msu.edu/Object/162-565-6790/whitney-m-young-speaks-at-urban-league-banquet-1970/

General

Forest A. Walker - President of the Greater Lansing Urban League made the introductroy remarks.

Gov. William Milliken - "The State's Progress in Urban Development", 1974

box 5822

Gov. William Milliken - "The State's Progress in Urban Development": 1974

V:\Images\Digital Objects\PRESERVATION MASTER (TIFF 600dpi)\A007501-A008000.wavV:\Images \Digital Objects\WORKING MASTER (JPEG 300dpi)\A007501-A008000\A007768.wavhttps://onthebanks.msu.edu/Object/162-565-6788/gov-william-milliken-speech-the-states-progress-in-urbandevelopment-1974/

An Interview with Mrs. Leonard Weiner and Dr. Robert L. Green, March 9, 1972

box 5822

An Interview with Mrs. Leonard Weiner and Dr. Robert L. Green: March 9, 1972

V:\Images\Digital Objects\PRESERVATION MASTER (TIFF 600dpi)\A007501-A008000\A007763.wavV:\Images\Digital Objects\WORKING MASTER (JPEG 300dpi)\A007501-A008000\A007763.wavhttps://

 $\frac{on the banks.msu.edu/Object/162\text{-}565\text{-}6785/interview-}{with\text{-}dr\text{-}robert\text{-}l\text{-}green\text{-}1972/}$

| Mayor Coleman Young, March 7, 1974 | box 5823 |
|---|-----------|
| Maynard Jackson, April 1975 | box 5822 |
| Maynard Jackson: April 1975 | |
| V:\Images\Digital Objects\PRESERVATION MASTER (TIFF 600dpi)\A007501-A008000\A007867.wavV: \Images\Digital Objects\WORKING MASTER (JPEG | |
| 300dpi)\A007501-A008000\A007867.wavhttps:// | |
| onthebanks.msu.edu/Object/162-565-6769/maynard- jackson-speaks-at-urban-forum-1975/ | |
| | |
| Phillip Tannian and Andrew Young, undated | box 5822 |
| The Queen Mother, November 25, 1969 | box 5822 |
| The Queen Mother: November 25, 1969 | |
| V:\Images\Digital Objects\PRESERVATION MASTER (TIFF 600dpi)\A007501-A008000\A007765.wavV: \Images\Digital Objects\WORKING MASTER (JPEG 300dpi)\A007501-A008000\A007765.wavhttps:// | |
| onthebanks.msu.edu/Object/162-565-6786/the-queen- mother-1969/ | |
| Queen Mother Moore, November 25, 1969 | box 5822 |
| T.A. Woods - Leasing in the Black Community, March 11, 1970 | box 5822 |
| Williams, undated | box 5822 |
| Other | |
| le/Description | Instances |
| Busing Debate with Robert L. Green and Irene McCabe (2 tapes), undated | box 5823 |
| Equal Opportunity II, December 11, 1968 | box 5823 |
| Jesse Jackson Press Conference, February 9, 1970 | box 5822 |
| Jesse Jackson Press Conference: February 9, 1970 | |
| V:\Images\Digital Objects\PRESERVATION MASTER (TIFF 600dpi)\A007501-A008000\A007766.wavV: \Images\Digital Objects\WORKING MASTER (JPEG 300dpi)\A007501-A008000\A007766.wavhttps://onthebanks.msu.edu/Object/162-565-6787/jesse-jackson-press-conference-1970/ | |
| Minorities Panel - 1800, undated | box 5822 |
| Opening Session with Dr. Green and Congressman | box 5822 |

| Proposed Summit Conference Discussion, undated | box 5822 |
|---|------------------|
| Ronald Lee, February 25, 1970 | box 5822 |
| Seminar #3, Kellogg Center, January 8, 1969 | box 5822 |
| Seminar #4, Union Building - Oak Room, January 22, 1969 | box 5822 |
| Southern Christian Leadership Conference Education Position Paper Morning #1, undated | box 5822 |
| Southern Christian Leadership Conference Education Position Paper Afternoon #2, undated | box 5822 |
| Urban Research Symposium Luncheon, January 22, 1970 | box 5822 |
| Vietnam, undated | box 5823 |
| Video Recordings | |
| Title/Description | Instances |
| SOBM WTVS Dub, 2370, 10/16/1990 | item U- |
| Physical Description: 0.1 Cubic Feet 1 U-Matic | Matic |
| P.S.A's Music Beds, State of Black Michigan, 2371, 10/15/90 | item U- Matic |
| Physical Description: 0.1 Cubic Feet 1 U-Matic | |
| Studio Segs, State of Black Michigan 1992, 1992 | item U- |
| Physical Description: 0.1 Cubic Feet 1 U-Matic | Matic |
| State of Black Michigan 1990, TRT 29:42, 2368, 8/2/90-12/5/90 | item U- Matic |
| Physical Description: 0.1 Cubic Feet 1 U-Matic | |
| State of Black Michigan, 1990 | |
| V:\Images\Digital Objects\PRESERVATION MASTER (TIFF 600dpi)\A008501-A009000\A008978.movV: \Images\Digital Objects\WORKING MASTER (JPEG 300dpi)\A008501-A009000\A008978.movhttps:// onthebanks.msu.edu/Object/162-565-6288/the-state-of-black-michigan-1990/ | |
| State of Black Michigan, Master #2 | item U- |
| Physical Description: 0.1 Cubic Feet 1 U-Matic | Matic |
| Michigan State University Television, State of Black Michigan 1992, 1803, 1992 | item U- Matic |
| Physical Description: 0.1 Cubic Feet 1 U-Matic | |
| State of Black MI 1993-PKG., 1806, 9/15/93 | item U- Matic |
| | Macro |

| Phy | ysical | Description: | 0.1 | Cubic Feet 1 | U-Matic |
|-----|--------|--------------|-----|--------------|----------------|
| | | | | | |

| 111ystear Description. 0.1 Gable reet 1 0 Matte | |
|--|-----------------------|
| State of Black Michigan 1990, 3/8/91 Physical Description: 0.1 Cubic Feet 1 U-Matic | item U- Matic |
| State of Black Michigan , 1989 <u>Physical Description</u> : 0.1 Cubic Feet 1 U-Matic | item U- Matic |
| V:\Images\Digital Objects\PRESERVATION MASTER (TIFF 600dpi)\A008501-A009000\A008958.movV: \Images\Digital Objects\WORKING MASTER (JPEG 300dpi)\A008501-A009000\A008958.movhttps://onthebanks.msu.edu/Object/162-565-6291/the-state-of-black-michigan-1989/ | |
| State of Black Michigan 1991, 6292, 1/1992 <u>Physical Description</u> : 0.1 Cubic Feet 1 U-Matic | item U- Matic |
| Rough cut, State of Black Michigan 1992, 1992 <u>Physical Description</u> : 0.1 Cubic Feet 1 Betacam | item Betacam |
| PSA's State of Black Michigan <u>Physical Description</u> : 0.1 Cubic Feet 1 Betacam | item Betacam |
| State of Black Michigan Promo, Lejon Meet/Single Family INS, 11/7/90 Physical Description: 0.1 Cubic Feet 1 U-Matic | item Small U-Matic |
| State of Black Michigan B-Roll 1, Drug Buy 1:22 <u>Physical Description</u> : 0.1 Cubic Feet 1 U-Matic | item Small U-Matic |
| State of Black Michigan Promo, History Class <u>Physical Description</u> : 0.1 Cubic Feet 1 U-Matic | item Small U-Matic |
| State of Black Mich B-Roll 2, 9/19/90 Physical Description: 0.1 Cubic Feet 1 35mm Film | item Film |

[^] Return to Table of Contents